LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 8, 2025

TO: Honorable Jay Dean, Chair, House Committee on Insurance

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3150 by Paul (Relating to billing and reimbursement for certain medical equipment, devices, and
supplies provided to Medicare enrollees; creating a criminal offense.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

It is assumed that any impact on state correctional populations or on the demand for state correctional
resources would not be significant.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

It is assumed that any fiscal impact to units of local government associated with enforcement, prosecution,
supervision, or confinement would not be significant.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 327
Employees Retirement System, 454 Department of Insurance, 529 Health and Human Services
Commission, 710 Texas A&M University System Administrative and General Offices, 720 The
University of Texas System Administration

LBB Staff: JMc, AAL, BFa, NPe, GDZ

Page 1 of 1



